canterbury

Please ask for: Michelle Cope

Direct dial: 01227 862007 : :
E-mail: electoral.services@canterbury.gov.uk fh Clty COUHC]'
Date: 13 September 2023

Mr Geoff Eaton
84 Roberts Road
Greatstone

New Romney
TN28 8RG

Dear Mr Eaton
Parish of Chislet

| refer to your Notice of Vacancy in respect of the above Parish Council and confirm that as |
have not received a request from ten electors for an election to take place, it is for your
Council to co-opt a replacement member.

The appointment should be made as soon as practicable and | would be grateful if you could
supply me with the name and address of the person concerned in due course as well as
their completed DPI Form.

Yours sincerely

AN

\ . Ylad \\*\V;\“_\,\.‘

Tricia Marshall
Electoral Registration Officer

Tricia Marshall, Electoral Registration and Returning Officer,
Electoral Services, Military Road, Canterbury, CT1 1%y
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